

# AKSHAYA KUMAR

Software Engineer

Village Bajroh P.O.Badhani  
TehsilBhoranj  
Dist.Hamirpur177601,HimachalPr  
adesh

## ABOUT ME

I have 3+ years of experience in web development for web and mobile applications and specialize in the areas of Dot Net Core. JavaScript, Dot Net Core (MVC).

My professional knowledge and problem-solving attitude help me to break through every barrier. I would like to work in a place where I can improve my knowledge.

I have developed applications for Telecommunication OR sales & service, CRM, B2B, B2C, and Database.

## EXPERIENCE

### Code Warriors, Mohali — *Software Engineer*

Nov 2019 - Present

I joined code Warriors as a **Software Engineer**. My role and responsibility are activities including develop, verify and manage the Change requests for one component of a project solution, Analyze and identify all issues in requirements and design and assist to provide resolution of same and perform various tests on software to resolve all issues.

## INTERSHIP

### Itronix Solutions, Mohali — *Summer Internship*

June 2017 – July 2017

I had completed my summer internship in Web development and designing from Itronix Solution Mohali.

### CDAC, Mohali — *Internship*

Feb 2020 – June 2020

I had completed my summer internship in Web development with angular from Centre for Development of Advanced Computing Mohali.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- DOT NET Core
- C#
- JavaScript and jQuery
- SQL
- CSS3
- Bootstrap
- HTML5
- Git
- Blazor
- Angular (Beginner)

## SOFTWARES

- Visual Studio Code
- Visual Studio

## AWARDS & CERTIFICATES

- Certification in Static and Live Model competition in the cultural fest ("ANANT-2K18") at Career Point University Hamirpur (H.P).
- 2018 I am the team lead of my team in **PRAGTI (Program for Advanced Growth & Training Of Intern)** at Career Point university Hamirpur.
- I am completed crash Course on python with Django where I learn basic python.
- Complete **Architecture design in DOT CORE** Certificate from UdeMy.
- Complete **Google IT support (Professional**

**certificate)** from Coursera where I lean Git, GitHub Lab, and Azure.

**-Pre-Eureka 2017:** A road Entrepreneurship An event Organize by IIT Bombay where I will learn how to understand the business and what are basic things to run the business.

## LANGUAGES

- English
- Hindi
- Himachali

## HOBBIES

- Cricket
- Listening Music
- Reading New Thing
- Tracking

## STRENGTH

- Always ready for change
- Decision making quality
- Dedication for work.
- Keeping friendly environment among everyone, always being supportive and participated in all curricular activities

## SOCIAL CONNECT

akshay801998@gmail.com

Phone No: 7018733597

## EDUCATION

### CPUH, Carrier Point University — *B. Tech in CSE*

August 2015 – August 2019

Carrier Point University Hamirpur is an institute of higher education located in Hamirpur Himachal Pradesh, India.

### HP Board, Himachal Pradesh — *High Secondary (12th)*

April 2014 - April 2015

Ajay Model Sec. Sen. School Saroun is an institute of higher education located in Mandi, Himachal Pradesh, India.

## PROJECTS

### Wireless CRM

CRM is a customer relationship management tool that has come a long way and has incorporated workflow automation, campaign management, and reporting as integral parts. This application is the perfect example of the same where the Application manages process flow along with the client, campaigns, Deals, Payments, Tickets, leases, and everything else from a single portal.

#### My Roles and Responsibilities:

- Develop the features laid out in the Sprint.
- Update the status of the software project to the Project Manager or Tech Lead.
- Estimate the amount of time needed to deliver a given task.

### Ghostly

One of the key problems in the hospitality and restoration industry and in Food Provision & Delivery Industry (FPDI), in extended way, is to manage the provisioning of food in a Sustainable, Predictable and Optimized way looking for:

- Diminish the Food Waste
- Provide predictability for suppliers, for all the stakeholders involved in the supply chain, form producers

Ghostly Kitchen's vision is to maximize the usage of Information Technologies (IT), especially Artificial Intelligence (AI) to achieve mentioned goals.

#### My Roles and Responsibilities:

- Ghostly is mainly DB related Project so my main responsibility is to maintain database, design database and write S.P. (Store Procedures).

